From: Nicola Spencer on behalf of Planning.Responses

Sent: 12 December 2025 17:41

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: MWPA Response F-26-25-PL Highway Depot. Ford Lane, BN18 ODF

Pl- Consultation- West Sussex Minerals and Waste response

Nicola Spencer
Technical Support Manager
Planning Services

T: 01903 737945
E: nicola.spencer@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us e

From: Nicola Spencer <Nicola.Spencer@arun.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning
Sent: 12 December 2025 17:24

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>

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

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us e

From: Edward Anderson I

Sent: 12 December 2025 15:14
To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: MWPA Response F-26-25-PL Highway Depot. Ford Lane, BN18 ODF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure
the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.



Good afternoon,

Please be advised that the MWPA would offer no objection to the proposed development, subject to the LPA being satisfied that the proposed works would not
prevent or prejudice the continued operation of the safeguarded waste infrastructure site (Wicks Farm) to the east, as per Policy W2 of the WSCC Waste Local Plan
(2014).

Kind regards,

Edward Anderson
Planner, County Planning, Planning Services
West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RQ

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us
but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure
emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.



